
IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M000110B

January 24, 2000

MEMORANDUM TO: William D. Travers 
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /s/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - MEETING WITH D.C. COOK, 10:00 A.M., MONDAY, JANUARY 10, 2000,

COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND
(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by American Electric Power, the Union of Concerned Scientists, and the NRC staff on restart
activities for the D.C. Cook nuclear plant.

The staff should inform the Commission of any significant emergent safety issues and should describe how these issues will be
resolved, including consideration of whether they will become critical path for restart.
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